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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 10TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
MEMBERS OF PRITIKA AUTOCAST LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON SATURDAY, THE 26
DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2015 AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT VILL. BATHERI, TEH.
HAROL!, THALIWALA-GARHSHANKAR ROAD, DISTT. UNA (H.P) -174301 AT 2.30 P.M.
TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. Adoption of financial statements

To receive. consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the company for the year ended
March31, 2015 including the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st Ma<ch 2015, the Profit & Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and Reporis of the
Auditors' and Directors’ thereon.

2, Appointment of Director

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber (DIN 00238117) who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

3. Appointment of Auditors

To ratify the appointment of M/s Vikesh Chetal & Associates, Stetutery Auditors as required
u/s 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors Rules),
2014 and to authorize the board to fix their remuneration

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4. Appointment of Ms. Vijay Laxmi as an independent Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resalution:

*RESOLVED THAT Ms. Vijay Laxmi (DIN:07256378), who was appointed by the Board of
Directors as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from August 6 2015 under
Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) and The Comparnies (Agpointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014', who is eligible for appoiniment and In respect of whom
the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160 of the Act
signifying his Intention to propose the candidature of Ms. Vijay Laxmi for the office of Director be
and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Acl. 2013, The
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
midifications or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and Clause 42 of the Listing
Agreement, Ms. Vijay Laxmi (DIN:0T256378), who has submittec a declaration that she meels
the criteria of independence under Section 149(6) of the Act. and vho is eligible for appointment



pmlmtm.uwhhmyWup Independent Director of the
Cuﬁpanyﬁ:nw’ﬁmcnfmammupmwm with effect from August §, 2015 She will not
be liable to retire by rotation ~

On behalf of tha Board of Directors

Piace: S.A.8 Nagar, Mohal Sdl-
Dated: 22/08/2015 (Harpreet Singh Nibber)
Managing Director
DIN: 00239042
NOTES: -

1. AmmﬁﬂaﬂmMammﬂmmﬂmm!MIMHprmde
and vote instead of himself and such proxy need not be a8 member of the Company

2.memmnﬁmmhavaﬁdmummhdgudmummgmemdummmcumpanymm
than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting

3. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act 2013, setting out material
facts, In respect of Special Business (item no. 4) Is annexed hereto and form part of the Notice

4.Thaﬂughterufnmbmandmwmhmksnfﬂmmmpnny will remain closed from
2210072015 to 26/00/2015 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of £nnual General Meeting.

5 Mﬂurmmmmmwwuetmﬂm"uﬂEmBMMm.
as required under clause 42 of Listing Agreement, form an integral part of this notice.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102{1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 4

ThuBnaﬂinl'ﬂrruclnfﬁinﬂ!MHﬁnﬂhannm.tghﬁtE.EﬂiﬁhaEappﬁntuﬂMs.'U'uﬂyLa:n‘riﬁ
an Additional Director of the Company pursuant to the provisions of section 161 of Companies
m:ma.TrmBaardpursuammﬂmpmmurEaﬂmmﬂ end 152 read with Schedule IV,
“The Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014° (including any
ltnmmwmn:ﬁﬁc:nﬁnnsmmmﬂa}mamﬁhrmumahmmlnM]anﬂmamﬂaf
the Listing Agreement msmmwlnrmmm.mmmm her as an
Independent Director for a term up to 5/08/2020 with effect from August 6, 2015. In terms of
the provisions of Section 149(1) of the Act, the Company should have at least one woman
director on the Board of Directors of the Company The said legal requirement is also fulfilled by
the appointment of Ms. Vijay Laxml 8s a Director of the Company

Ms. Vijay Laxmi, aged about 42 years is a member of ‘The Instit.te of Chartered Accountants of
india’ and ‘The institute of Cost Accountants of India’. She has aiso qualified CAIIB from |IB and
DISA from ICAI, New Delhi.

Ms. Vijay Laxmi started her career as Accounts Officer in Hitech Medical Products Ltd in 1896,
She worked as Finance Manager with Jalan Concast Lid. during <997-98 Thereafler she started
her practice as Chartered Accountant and remained in practice 'rom 1998 to 2000. She joined
Cunamﬂunkmuanagarmmamrzﬂdempmohdtm&pmtdsmw Manager in



2008. She was promoted as Divisional Manager in the year 2007 and worked as Divisional
Manager till 2010 at Head Office in Bangalore and at Merchant Benking Division at New Deihi
In Feb. 2010 she was promoted to the post of Asst General Managar She left the job of Canara
Bmkamjuinndcunh'um{:apitalkm.hnanmw Al present shie is working as Senior Vice
President with Centrum Capital Ltd_ at their Dalhi Office.

She has handled the areas of Debt Syndication, Debt Restructuring, OTS assignments,
Business Development, Innovating Structures, Advisory to stressed companies and Secondary
Market trading /Fixed Income Business. She is a dynamic lady with leadership qualities

samm*mmminm:smbmm'mmm‘m'umm and
Remuneration Committee’ of the Board

In tarms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 Ms. Vijay Laxmi will hold office up to the
date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. The company has recelied a notice in wnting from a
member under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, along with a deposit of Rs. 1,00.000/-
proposing the candidature of Ms, Vijay Laxmi for the office of director.

The Company has received from Ms. Vijay Laxmi (i) consent in writing to act as a director in
Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule B of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014 (ii) intimation in Form DIR-B in terms of Companies (Appaintment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, to the effect that she is not disqualified urder sub section (2) of section
1E¢nfth=¢ampaniﬂm.zﬂﬁand{iu}udadammﬂtuthaaﬂacmmmummiﬂm
independence as pmvidadInauhsa::thnn{ﬁ}ufnanunnusuimecommnmhﬂ.?ﬂﬁ.m
notice received u/s 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 is available for inspection by the members
during business hours on any working day at the registered office f the company up to the date
of Annual General Meeting.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Ms Vijay Laxmi, the independent director proposed to be
appainted, fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the ruies made there
under and she is independent of the management.

TI'-eBuarﬂnTDiraﬂtnrsanmﬂﬂmmmwmkﬂMBrdvﬁnﬂwmbeuf
great value to the company hence recommends the resolution set forth in item 4 for the approval
of the members

No director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Ms. Vijay Laxmi, to whom the
resalution relates, is interested or concemed in the resolution

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: S A 5. Nagar, Mohall Sd/-
Dated: 22108/ 2015 (Marpreet Singh Nibber)
Managing Director

DIN-D0238042



ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO. 2 & 4 OF THE NOTICE

Details of directors seeking appointment/reappointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
(in pursuance of clause 42 of Listing Agreement).

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Pursuant to Clause 42 of the Listing Agreement entered into witt Bombay Stock Exchange,
information in respect of director to be appointed and/or re appointed is qiven hereunder

10/- each

Name of director Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber Ms Vijay Laxmi
Date of Birth 04/08/1941 0101/1973
Date of appointment 30/08/2013 06,08/2015
DIN 00239117 07286378
| Qualification Mechanical Engineer Chartered Accountant & Cost
Ac :ountant
“Occupation Industrialist Se-vice
Expertise in specific functional | Industrialist having rich | Rich expenence in Finance,
areas experience in manufactunng | Deast Syndication, Debt
and managing various | Restructuring, OTS. Business
business matters. Development. Innovating
Structuning.
Directorships held in other | Pritika Industries Lid. | Nc
companies Nibber Castings Pvt Ltd.
*Memberships/Chairmanships | No MNe
infof Commitiees other than
Pritika Autocast Ltd.
Shareholding in company 12,03,420 equity shares of Rs. | Nil

*Only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Comm itee has been considered as
per clause 42 of the Listing Agreement




DIRECTORS' REPORT

To the Members,

mnmmmmmhmmmm“mwdh Ccmpany together with the Audited
Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2015,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company's financial performance for the year under review along with orevious year's figures are given
hereunder:

Amount in Rs

For the year endad 31" | For the year ended

March, 2015 31" March, 2014
Sales /income from Business Operations B1,83,49.873 96,42.61,287
Other Income 1,07 47 647 12,92.865
Total Income 82,90,97 520 96.56,54,162
Profil before interest, depreciation & taxation 11.15,66.018 13,47 57 487
Less Interest /Minance cost 6,00,82,605 6,18,45.270
Profit before Depreciation 5,14,83,413 72912217
Less Depreciation 3.46.83,508 3,29,00,204
Profit after depreciation and Interest 1,67.99,905 400,172,013
Less Current Income Tax 54.92 604 80,05,504
Add Mat Credit Entitlement 31,72,308 33.65,470
Add Deferred Tax 11.89.173 1.63.448
Net Profit after Tax 1.56,78,782 3,55,35428
Eaming per share (Basic) 1.30 2 85
Eamning per Share(Diluted) 1.30 295




STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS & FUTURE PROSPECTS:

TmminMwmshmpduﬁlnuﬂﬁﬂMQﬂumEm*-ﬁ The company being dependent on
wmmmmmumMmhmﬂmtmmnummmm_
mmmmumnm!ﬂmmm.am-mmm Rs 9342 61 lacs in the previous year.
The operaling profit for the year under review Wwas Rs, 76B.82 lac s against Rs. 1018.57 lacs in the
Myw.ﬂwmmym;mpmmaﬂurmm. 158 79 acs during the year under review. The
Eaming per Share was Rs. 1.30

The government has formulated favorable policies 1o boost the domestic 'ractor industry. Policies such as
mlnhnuﬂmppﬁpﬁmfnﬂmdnmim,mﬁumdm duties on tractors and agricultural equipment, and

ral credit directly affect tractor demand, The government's increasa of agriculture credit by Rs. 500
billion In the Union Budget 2015-16 will suppon tractor sales Meanwhile, excise and customs duties were

left unchanged.
Thlnunmmrhnpﬁfurbmmmﬁmnthummntyﬂr

DIVIDEND
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due o conservation of Profits.
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION ANC PROTECTION FUND

Tmmmmsanmu&artnammmm 2013 do not apply 3s there is no unpad/ unclaimed
dividend.

CONVERSION INTO PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY

The members of the company by passing a Special Resolution in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held
on 24/5/2014 decided to convert the company into Public Limited Company. The Registrar of Companies,
‘Himachal Pradesh accorded his consent to the conversion and issued “Fresh Certificate of Incorporation
consequent upon conversion to Public Limited company’ on 12/62014.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES
The company has got its Equity Shares listed on SME Institutional Trad ng Platform (ITP) of BSE Limited
w.e.f 20/472015. The annual listing fees for the financial year 2015-16 have been paid 1o the exchange.

DIRECTORS

Mr. Ajay Kumar and Mr Subramaniyam Bala, directors of the compan, resigned during the year under
review. m_wmmms.mmwmwmﬂn independent Director, during the
year. She humigmdfrmﬂwuﬂimainhﬂmufﬂﬂmmyw.a-f 11/05/2015. The Board has placed
mmﬂuwmwm&mmwtm during their sssociation with company.

The Board has appointed Ms. Vijay Laxmi as an additional director in the category of Independent Director
w.ef 8/08/2015 and seek your approval for her appointment as an indepe dent director

Pursuant to the provisions of section 152 of Companies Act, 2013, Mr Raminder Singh Nibber, director
mwmm:dbﬁnﬁﬂghhnﬂmhmﬂhmmnmtmmwm
appointment/reappointment

I.Ir.wsnighmmf.ﬁmwmhtﬂdummﬁmmmnnmfthammw.ujmuuhra
period of three years. Mr Harpreet Singh Nibber is son of Mr Ramirder Singh Nibber, director of the
company.



uwnm“mmmmmmmmmmahmnwmnmm
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 42 of the _isting Agreement. None of the
Directors are disqualified under Section 184(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There was no change in the nature of business of the company dunng the year

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

leﬂhmphymCmueEmnmhMmﬂmmtmﬁﬂhinﬂW
practicas. Iﬂqﬂy.ﬂmumytwhhﬁty:ndmﬂhmwﬁh“%amﬂnuﬁmwﬂnmd
wmmmtmcmmfsmuukmmammmmﬂmmHMmpmm
leadership both at the Board and at the Management level The Company s Code of Business Conduct, its
Risk Management Policy and its well structured internal control systems which are subjected fo reguiar
assessment for its effectiveness, remforces integrty of Management and faimess in dealing with the
Company's stakeholders. This has enabled your Company to eam the trust and goodwill of its investors,
business partners, employees and the communities in which t operates. Your Company has complied with
mi:ahhr-qmmmnunlEmﬁmnhmmuwclﬂunﬂdmum
WﬂﬁﬂMthwwﬁm-

The company was not listed as on 31/3/2015, as such, compliance repor Jn corporate govemnance for the
year ended 31/3/2015 is not required.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Al the Annual General Meeting held in the year 2014 Ws Vikesh Chetal & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, mmnmmdmmwmmmwmmmmmmuumeu
Statutory Auditors from the conclusion of 8" Annual General Meeling held i the year 2014 till the conclusion
of 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2017, subject to ratification of their
appointment at every Annual General Meeting Under Section 139 of the Companies Acl, 2013, the
mmhmmmmwmmmhEﬂlmwhudhm's-uppdmlnrmhnby
members at every Annual General Meeting The Company has received a letter from the Statutory Auditors
confirming that they are eligible for appointment as Auditors of the Company under Section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and meet the critena for appointment specified in Section 141 of the Companies Act,
2013, Based on the recommendations by the Audit Commitiee, the Bozrd of Directors of the Company
recommend the ratification of appointment of Ws Vikesh Chetal & Assocates, Chartered Accountants, as
mmﬂmmwmmmmmm;mmmmﬂg The
observations of the Auditors in their report, read together with the notes on Accounts, are salf-explanatory
and tharefore, in the opinion of the Directors, do not call for any further explanation



KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year following Key Managerial Personnel were appointed.
Mr Harpreet Singh Nibber as Managing Director
Mr Ramesh Chander Saini as Chief Financial Officer

Mr. C B Gupta as Company Secratary
Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber, resigned from the post of Managing Director w i f 31" May, 2014

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, the company issued 40,08,823 equity shares of Rs 10/~ each as fully paid up
bonus shares in the ratio of one share for the two shares heid by the meribers The paid up Equity Share
Capital as on March 31, 2015 was Rs. 12.02,64,750

ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 rea with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and administration) Rules, 2014 in Form MGT-8 is furnished in Annexure ‘A’ and s attached

to this Report.
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

mmﬂmmmmﬁmsumm.mmmmmucm.mcmmyu
subsidiary of Pritika Industries Lid. which holds 67.54% shares of the compeny.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

There was no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company uncer Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not spplicable.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Mmﬂdmmmﬂmmwdmmeﬂmﬁmmmmmmkmm
and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant related party transactions
made by the Company which may have a potential confiict with the intesest of the Company at large. Al
mmymmmmmmmnmmmmwmwmaﬁmmm.m

required.

The details of transactions entered into with related parties are attached as Annexure B’ in form AQC-2 that
form an integral part of this Repon

DEPOSITS

mmmyhunﬂtmpudanyﬁmddmn:m.asﬁum no amoun! of principal or interest was
outstanding as on the Balance Sheet date



PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

memmphmdmwymwdmnmﬂmufmmmwmmm
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

The information required u/s 197 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 ¢/ the Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached as Annexi.re 'C’ and forms an integral pan

of this report.
DHMHDFEST&BLEHHHTBFWLHEGMJWLEBLMHW

The Company has formulated a Whistie Blower Policy to establish a vigil mechanism for Directors,
Wﬂﬁm%ﬂmﬁnﬂlmwrmmmmﬂlﬂmmmmm.
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy.
The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of the Company. www pritikagroup.com.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has constiuted an Audit Committee The composition of the Audit Commitee is given in
Corporate Governance.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, framed a policy for
WMWIMM.MWP&M,MHWMM
remunieration. The Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate Governance Report.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The Company has a Policy on Prohibition, Prevention and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace and matters connected therewith or incidental thereto covering &ll the aspects as contained under
the "The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prohibition, Prevertion and Redressal) Act, 2013°,
The Campany has not recelved any complaint under the Policy

The Company has developed and implemented the Risk Management Policy. The details of poiicy are set
out in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of the Directors’ Repet.

BOARD EVALUATION

The provisions of section 134 (3)(p) relating to an annual performance evaluation by the of its own
and the performance of the individual Directors as well as the evaluation of the working of its

Committees were not applicable to the company during the year ended 31% March, 2015. As such no

evaluation was carried out by the Board,

NUMBER OF MEETINGS HELD

mdﬂuummmmmaaﬂmmmghmmmmmﬁu
Report



DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN

FUTURE

ThnmisnnugnﬁmﬂudmﬂmﬂMmsﬂhyquuM:wﬂwm“Tmmm1m
going concemn status and Company's operations.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Particulars with respect to conservation of energy and technology absorption. pursuant to Section 134(3)(m)
of the Companies Acl, 2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, for the year ended March 31,
2015 are attached as Annexure ‘D’ and form an infegral part of this Report.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
There was no Foreign Exchange earming and oulgo made by the company during the year.
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the bes! of cur knowledge and belief and according to the information nd explanations obtained by us.
your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) cf the Companies Act, 2013:

a_that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2015, the applicable
mmmmmﬁmﬂwﬂdmwﬂhwwmmnmmmmm departures, if
any,

b. that such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates
have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year ended March 31, 2015 and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that pericd,

c. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguardin the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other imegulanties:

d that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going CONc N Dass,

e. that proper intemal financial controls were in place and that the financial sontrols were adequate and were
operating effectively

f, that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were
adequate and operating effectively

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the
end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on the date of this repor.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Sociel Responsibility initiatives as the
said provisions are not applicable



EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR
DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR

REPORTS

There was no qualifications. reservations or adverse remarks made by *he Auditors in their report. The
pravisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report are not applicat le to the Company .
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, and vanous
Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies activities during the year

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Harpreet Singh Nibber Raminder Singh Nibber
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00238042 DIN: 00238117

Date: August 22, 2015
Ptace  Mohal
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ANNEXURE- B
Form No, AQC-2

(Pursuant ta clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act anc Rule B(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or NONE
transactions not at arm'’s length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship
(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
of transactions including the value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts
or arrangements or transactions

(f} date{s) of approval by the Board
(2) Amount paid as advances, if any:

[h) Date on which the special resolution
was passed in general meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or
transactions at arm’s length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

i) Pritika Industries Ltd. - Pritika |ndustries Ltd. is holding
Company of Pritika Autocast Ltd.

- Directors of the company are
holding more than 2% shares
in Pritika Industries Ltd,

i) Nibber Castings Pvt. Ltd. - Directors of the company are
holding more than 2% shares
in Nibbr Castings Pvt. Ltd.



(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions
i} Pritika Industries Ltd. - Purchase/sale of material.
- Getting machining work done from

Pritika ‘ndustries Ltd.

i) Nibber Castings Pvt. Ltd - Purchas» of castings
- Sale of scrap

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

i) Pritika Industries Ltd. —ContracifArrangement for one

year w.2.f. 01/04/2014
i} Nibber Castings Pvt. Ltd. —Contract/Arrangement for one

year w.2.f. 01/04/2014

(d) Sallent terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transactions including the value, if any:
I) Pritika Industries Ltd. - Purchas: of machined components
from Pritika Industries Ltd. for
743.51 lac during F.Y 2014-15
- Sale of Castings to Pritika Industries
Ltd. for 1s.1605.75 lac during the
F.Y. 2014-15.
- Machin ng job got done from
Pritika Industries Ltd. for Rs. 11648
Lac during F.Y. 2014-15

i) Nibber Castings Pvt. Ltd - Sale of «crap to Nibber Castings
Pvt. Ltd. for Rs.6,300/- during the
Financial year 2014-15.

(e) Date{s) of approval by the Board, if any: -in Board meeting of the company
held on 03/04/2014
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIl
For Pritika: Autocast Limited
Dated: 22/08/2015 Harpreet Singh Nibber Raminder Singh Nibber
Place: Maohali Managing Director Director

DIN: 00239042 DIN:00239117



ANNEXURE- C

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197 (12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

(i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company
Secretary during the financial year 2014-15, ratio of the remunerztion of each Director to the
median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2014-15 and the
comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMI') against the performance of

the Company are as under:

Sr. | Name of Director/KMP | Remuneration of % increase in | Ratio of Comparision

No. | and Designation Director/KMP for the | remuneration | remuneration | of the

FY 2014-15 in the FY 2014- | of each director | remuneration
[amount in Rs.) 15 to median of the KMP
remuneration against the
of employees performance
of the
] company

1. Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber  5,00,000 Nil 5.81 3.18% of
Managing Director Net Profit
(resigned as MD

w.e.f 31/5/2014)

2. Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber 30,00,000 N/A 34 88 19.13% of
Managing Director Net Profit
(appointed as M.D.

Wedf 1/6/2014)

3. Mr. Ajay Kumar 4,08,952 N/A 4.75 2.61 % of
WTD (resigned Net Profit
w.e.f.18/7/2014)

4. Mr. Ramesh Chander Saini §,10,000 N/A 5.80 % of
Chief Financial Officer Net Profit
(appointed as CFO
w.ef. 1/7/2014)

5. Mr. C.B.Gupta 6,52,500 N/A 4.16% of
Company Secretary Net Profit
(appointed as C.5
w.e.f, 1/7/2014)

Note:

No sitting fees was paid to the Directors during the year,




(i) The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year was Rs. 8,6016 p.a;
(iii) in the financial year, there was an Increase of 2.40 % in the median remuneration of employees:
(iv) There were 236 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2015;

(v} Relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company performance:- The following factors
are considered while giving increase in the remuneration;

(a) Financial performance of the Company,
(b) Comparison with peer companies, and
(¢} Industry benchmarking and consideration towards cost of living adjustirent/ inflation,

(vi) Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel(s) against the performance of the
Company:- For the financial year 2014-15 Key Managerial Personnel were paid 34,89 % of the net profit of the

Company;

(vii) (a) Variation in market capitalisation of the Company and Price Earning Ratio - N/A as the equity shares of
the company were not listed on 31/03/2015.

(b) Variation in the Net Worth of the Company at the close of Current Financial Year and Previous Year:

The Net Worth of the company on March 31, 2015 was Rs. 1722.01 lac as zgainst Rs. 1703.02 lac Net Worth of
the company as on March 31, 2014 .

(c) Percent increase or decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the Company as compared to
the rate at which the Company came out with the last public offer in the year:- The company is listed
with SME-Institutional Trading Platform on BSE Ltd. w.e.f. 29/04/2015 and “here has been no public offer
by the company,

(viii) Average percentile increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel
In the last financial year i.e 2014-15 was 14.23% whereas the percentile incr2ase in the managerial
remuneration for the same financial year was 41.91%. The increase in the managerial remuneration is
due to appointment of Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the year.

(ix) The key parameters for the variable component of remuneration avalled by directors: N/A,
The directors remuneration has no variable component.

(x) The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not
directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director dusing the year :- Not
applicable; and

(xi) Itis hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, Senior Management Personnel and ather employees



Employees who were employed throughout the year and were in receipt of remuperation at the rate of
not less than * 60,00,000/- per annum and employees employed for a part of the financial year and
were in receipt of remuneration at the rate of not less than ~ 5,00,000/- per month

There was no employee who was Employed throughout the year and was in receipt of remuneration at
the rate of not less than Rs. 60,00,000/- per annum. There was no employe« employed for a part of the
financial year and was in receipt of remuneration at the rate of not less than Rs. 5,00,000/- per month,



ANNEXURE- D

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

The Company is engaged in the casting and machining sector and is substantial energy
consumer, The Company is taking all possible measures to conserve energy

The company has upgraded Automatic Power Factor Controller to improve the Power
Factor. Company has installed Sand Dryer to reduce diesel consumption and using used
engine oil of D.G. sets. The company Is using Standard Drives in CNC Machines for better
energy efficiency and is educating and making the employees aware to save power

The company has replaced 750 kg. crucible to 1000 kg for the same energy, resulting into
increase in 5% outpul. High H.P. motors are replaced with low H.P. motors through

changed gear train.

To save heat energy, the liquid metal transfer ladle are covered with blankets. The company
is also using LED lights/lamps in place of filament bulbs/tubes and sodium/mercury lights.

The company has removed bottlenecks to improve the smooth operation of plant,
(i} The steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy;
The company is drying up sand with natural sun heat in summer.

The conventional Electric core ovens have been replaced with continucus oven operated through
LPG/LNG, which has reduced energy consumption and improved efficiency of the equipments.

Manual grinding machine operations converted to chipping with diese! hammers resulting in less
energy consumption,

iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipments;

The company has not made any major investment on energy conservalion egquipments during the
year under review and this can not be quantified.

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption;

The management keeps itself abreast of the adaptation and innovation, technological
advancements in the Industry and ensures continued and sustained efforts towards
absorption as well as development of the same to meet business needs and objectives. The
company is going extensively on machine made core from conventional hand made,



(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution;

The technological absorption has resulted in improvement, cost reduction, product
development and improvement in services elc. However, the benefits derived from the
technological advancements are not quantifiable.

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)

The company has not absarbed any imported technology.

(a) the details of technology imported: Not applicable
(b) the year of import : Not applicable
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed:  Not applicable

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof:
Not applicable

(iv) Expenditure incurred on Research and Development.

The Company has not carried out any specific research and development activities during
the year As such expenditures on Research & Development cannot be quantified.



CEO / CFO Certification

We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Managing Director & CFO of Pritika Autocast
Ltd. ("the Company”) to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statemert for the financial year ended
March 31, 2015 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we s ate that:

I. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statemem or omit any material fact or
contain any statements that might be misleading;

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,

b. We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered
into by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's
Code of Conduct,

t. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and

that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting of the Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and Audit Committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the
steps we have taken or proposed to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
i, Significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

ii. Significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies during the yea- and that the same has been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

iil. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware ard the involvement therein, If
any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the Company’s internal control
system over the financial reporting.

For Pritika Autocast Limited

Harpreet Singh Nibber Ramesh Chander Saini
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
DIN:00239042
Place: Mohall

Date: August 22, 2015



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS

1. Industry Structure and Developments

Your company is manufacturing auto components for tractors & trucks and is directly linked with
tractor industry.

Tractor industry plays an imponant pan as agnculture sector has a majar contribution to India's GDP
Tractors are part of agricultural machinery industry, Tractors came to India through Imports and later
on were indigenously manufactured with the heip of foreign collaborations. The manufacturing
process started in 1961-62. Indian tractor industry is relatively young but now has become the largest
marke! worldwide. There are currently 14 players in the industry. Mahirdra & Mahindra is the leading
player in the Industry. Monsoon season is a key driver for sales of fractors. A series of good or bad
monsoon can affect the sales. In recent years the industry has registered a good growth in sales, both
domestic as well as exports. This is also partly because of the initiative f the government o boost up
agriculture and agricultural machinery industry. The tractor penetration level in India s very low as
compared to the world standards. Also the penetration levels are also not uniform throughout the
country. While the northern region is now almost saturated in terms of rew tractor sales, the southemn
region is still under penetrated The medium horse power category tractors, 31-45 HP, are the most

poputar in the country and fastest growing segmentl

Domestic tractor sales volume growth has declined by 13% during FY2314-15 owing to unfavourable
underlying short term drivers for the tractor industry. Domestic Tractor volumes after exhibiting mixed
trends In first haif of FY 2014-15 saw sharp decline of 21.8% In third & fourth quarter of FY 2014-15
(over comesponding period last year) confirming the depressed demand conditions among the
domestic farm community. Low monsoon rainfall during 2014-15 has impacted crop outpul to some
extent. Decline in crop oulput, lower yields and weakening crop prices during the current year have
negatively impacted farm sentiments with likely dip in farm incomes. Further, non-agn demand pull
has also remained subdued with siow pick-up in pace of infrastructure 2nd construction activily While
domestic tractor sales derive some support on back of continued schames and discounts on offer,
export segment continued to perform well through this fiscal with a 18.7 YoY growth.

2. Opportunities and threats

The aute industry has not seen any major changes in the Union Budget 2015-16. However, looking at
the overall budget proposals including planned spend on infrastructure and social reforms, we expect
positive sentiments going forward. Further, with an expected revision in 'ending rates in the RBI policy
in early April, the industry should see better times ahead CRISIL Research expects domestic tractor
sales volumes to recover and grow by 5-8 per cent in 2015-16 assuming the monsoons are normal

3. Segment-wise or product -wise performance

Your company is engaged in one segment only | e manufacturing of Tractor & Truck parts. Showing
credible performance in a tough year, the company sold 10854 Mt of components during the year
2014-15, a capacity utilisation of 65 %. The company was able o achieve turnover of Rs 8183 .50 lacs
for the year ended 31" March, 2015.

4. Outlook

The government has formulated favourable policies to boost the domestic tractor industry  Policies
such as minimum support prices for food grains, excise and import duties on tractors and agricultural



agricultural credit di tractor demand, In 2074-15, ernment’
m :n%uim credit h}%zdf sdmm% Union Budget zm&%a will suptgﬂﬂlg:tﬁ” F

Meanwhile, excise and customs duties were left unchanged

Volatility in the prices of three key raw materials - pig iron, steel and tyres - has a significant beanng
on the profitability of players. In 2015-16, CRISIL Research expects the basic raw material index for
tractors to decrease sharply by 6-6.5 per cent

Tractor exports revived in 2014-15 with 19 % growth in 2014-15, rainly led by growth in Africa.
CRISIL Research expects tractor sales to grow by 9-11 per cent in 2015-16 led by shipments to
Africa, America and revival in Asia. Between 2013-14 and 2018-19, exports are estimated to Increase
by 12-14 per cent CAGR, driven by higher off take from East Europe, Africa and South America, and
expansion by players in other Asian markets.

Recovery prospects over the very near term remain weak. Tractor industry has wilnessed some
corection in the current fiscal (FY15), after seeing robust performance during the last year. Farm
incomes have been negatively impacted by decline in crop output and softening of crop prices during
the current year {current year has seen only modest increase in MSPs of all major crops).  While
festive season is likely to provide some relief lo domestic volumes towerds end of current fiscal, sales
pick-up may be constrained by weaker rabl crop. Amidst severe domestic weakness, the performance
on the export front is heaithy. ICRA continues to maintain a volume CAGR of 8-9% for the tractor
Industry over the next five years as long term industry drivers reman intact. Govemment of India
(GOI) remains committed towards rural development and agri-mechanization, besides other faclors
like scarcity of farm labour, healthy credit availability, moderate penetration and shorening
replacement cycle continue to encourage demand for tractors.

5. Risks & Concemns

FY14 saw capacity addition of about 88,000 units with commissioning of facility of JD with capacity of
50.000 units and 36,000 units manufacturing capacity of VST Tillers & Tractor Ltd at Hosur, Tamil
Nadu FY15-FY16 is likely to wilness an addition of about 123000 uni's of production capacity at an
aggregate investment outlay of about Rs 600-700 crore. With roughly ~ 23,000 units of manufacturing
capacity expected to come on-stream during FY15-18, higher manufacturing capacity coupled with
current siowdown in the tractor sales could lead 1o a drop In capacity ulilization levels during FY15-16
and hence force OEMs to defer their investment plans over a longer horizon

6. Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

The company has adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company
and the nature of its business with regard to the purchases of inventores, fixed assets, and payment
of expenses and for the sale of goods The intenal control systams, comprising policies and
procedures, are designed tc ensure reliability of financial reporting, tirmely feedback on achievement
of operstional and sirategic goals, compliance with policies, procedures, applicable laws and
regulations, safeguarding of assets and economical and efficient use of resources. The systems are
assessed periodically. The Company has elaborate systems for Budgetary Control and timely
Management Information System (MIS)

7. Discussions on financial performance with respect to operational pcrlnrrmnu

The company reported Sales Volume of Rs 8183.50 lacs with capacity utilisation of 65 %. The
EBITDA is Rs. 1115.86 lacs, Profit after tax Is Rs. 156.79 lac and EPS is Rs. 1,30



8. Material Developments In Human Resources findustrial Relations front, including no. of
people employed

The Company believes that its Human Resources are its biggest strengjth. While the technology and
product is fairly standardised in this mature industry, the superior results achieved by the Company on
various fronts, including financial, environmental and social, are made possible by the talent. spirit,
commitment and contribution of its employees at all levels. Accordingty, the Company places people
at the heart of its business strategy. In order to ensure that young talert is adequately supported and
developed, the Company has taken several initiatives to facilitatz their mentoring by senior
professionals in the organisation

The Company believes in upgrading skill of workforce and carry on training & seminars (n many
streams. The Company upholds and promotes a culture of trust and mutual respect through all its
employee-relations endeavours. The Company is continuously building sustained communication and
engagement with its workforce as it strongly believes that the success of any organisation depends
upon the engagement and motivation levels of its employees. The emphasis is to give autonomy and
an enthusing sense of empowerment to people at different levels, and create a sense of ownership in
order to unleash their potential. The employee relations at all levels were cordial throughout the year.
As on March 31, 2015, the Company's total permanent employee strength was 236.

8. Senior Management disclosures to board their personal interest inmaterial financial and
commercial transactions

Senior Management does not have their personal interest in material financial and commercial
transactions



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended March31,
2015,

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is embedded in the rich legacy of ethical
governance practices. Integrity, transparency, accountability and compliance with laws which are
the columns of good governance are cemented in the Company’s robu-t business practices to ensure
ethical and responsible leadership both at the Board and at the Manzgement level. The Company’s
Code of Business Conduct, its Risk Management Policy and its interal control systems which are
subjected to regular assessment for its effectiveness, reinforces integrity of Management and
fairness in dealing with the Company’s stakeholders. This has enabled your Company to eamn the
trust and goodwill of its investors, business partners, employees anc the communities in which It
operates. Your Company has complied with the requirements of Corperate Governance as laid down
under Clause 42 of the Listing Agreement with Bombay Stock Exchange for listing of equity shares of
the company on Institutional Trading Platform of SME Exchange.

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

Company's Governance structure broadly comprises the Board of Directors and the Committees of
the Board at the apex level and the Management structure at the cperational level. This layered
structure brings about a harmonious blend in governance as the Board sets the overall corporate
objectives and gives direction and freedom to the Management to achleve these corporate
objectives within a given framework, thereby bringing about an enabling environment for value
creatlon through sustainable profitable growth.

Board of Directors

The Board of Pritika Autocast Ltd. (PACL) plays a pivotal role in ensuring that the Company runs on
sound and corporate governance ethical business practices. The Board operates within the
framework of a well defined responsibility matrix which enables it to d scharge its fiduciary duties of
safeguarding the interest of the company, ensuring fairness in the decision making process, integrity
and transparency in the Company’s dealing with its members and other stakeholders,

Committee of Directors

With a view to have a more focused attention on various facets of business and for better
accountability, the Board has constituted the following commitrees viz. Audit Committee,
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Whistle Blower
Committee and Risk Management Committee,. Each of these Comm ttees has been mandated to

operate within a given framework.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The company believes that an active, well informed and independent Foard is the Fountainhead for
ensuring highest standards of Corporate Governance. The Board of Directors of the company, being



gt the core of its Corporate Governance Practice, plays the most pivaral rale in overseeing how the
management serves and protects the long term interest of all the stake holders.

BOARD'S COMPOSITION, CATEGORY AND OTHER BOARDS & BOARD COMMITTEES IN WHICH
DIRECTORS ARE MEMBER/CHAIRMAN AS ON 31/03/2015

Name of the DIN Category  Number of Directorship(s) # Committee(s) position##
Director held in Indian public (including PACL)
Limited companies Member/ Chairman
lincluding PACL)
Mr. Raminder 00239117  Chairman/ Two Two- Member
Singh Nibber Non Executive/
Promoter
*Mr. Harpreat 00239042 M.D/ Two One- Member
Singh Nibber Executive/
Promaoter
**)\ir. Parvinder 00606931 Independent One Two- Chairman
Singh Sahni
***Ms.Rupinder 06921494 Independent One One- Member
Iit Kaur Saini

* appointed as Managing Director w.e.f.01/06/2014

** Appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. 1/7/2014

*+¢ pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Rupinder Jit Kaur,
a Woman Director, was appointed as an Independent Director w e.f. 18/7/2014 (she resigned
w.ef. 01/05/2015).

# Excludes directorships held in Private Limited Companies, Fore gn Companies and Section 8

Companies Act, 2013.
## Only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been considered as per

Clause 42 of the Listing Agreement.

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and Last Annual Genera' Meeting and details of Board
meetings held:

The company held 11 Board Meetings during the year 2014-15 as per details given below:

Name of the Attendance st the Board Meeting held on Attendance

Directors 3/4/14 30/4/14 31/5/14 26/6/14 18/7/14 19/8/14 27/8/14 5/11/14 17°1/15 6/3/15 17/3/15 ar AGM held
On 29/9/2014

Mr Raminder  yes ¥es yes Yo ves yes yoh yes yes yes yes e

Singh Nibber

MrHarpreet yes  yes  yes  yes  yes yes yes  yes yes  yes  yes  yes
Singh Nibber



Mr. Ajay Kumgr yes  yes  yes yes VEs N/A N/A NA N/A N/ N/A N/A

{resigned w.ef.

18/7/2014)

Mr. Subramanivam yes ves  yes ves ves N/A NA NSA NSA N/A NSA MN/A

Bala [resigned

w;.f.m?fmm

Mr. Parvinder NAA N/A  N/A NfA Leave Y Leave Loave Yes Yes Yes Yoz

Singh Sahni of of ol

{appointed w.el Absence Absence Absence

1/7/2014)

Ms. Rupinder it N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A Leave Leave Leave Yes leave Leave No

Kaur 5aini {appointed of af of of of

w.el, 18/07/2014) Absence Abdence Absence Absence Absence
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

With a view to have a more focused attention on business and for better governance and
accountability, the Board has constituted the following mandatory committees viz. Audit
Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, Nomination an‘ Remuneration Committee,
Risk Management Committee and Whistie Blower Committee. The terms of reference of these
Committees are determined by the Board and their relevance reviewed from time to time. Meetings
of each of these Committees are convened by the respective Chairman of the Committee, who also
informs the Board about the summary of discussions held in the Committee Meetings. The Minutes
of the Committee Meetings are sent to all Directors Individually and takled at the Board Meetings.

a. Audit Committee - (Constituted on 18/7/2014)

The Audit Committee acts as a link between the statutory auditors and the Board of Directors. Its
purpose is to assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibiities of maonitoring financial
reporting processes, reviewing the Company’s established systems and processes for internal
financial controls, governance and reviewing the Company’s statutory audit activities. The
Committee is governed by a Charter which is in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by
the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 42 of the Listing Agreement,

The composition of the Audit Committee as at March 31, 2015 and details of the Members
participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under:

Name of the Member Category Artendance at the Audit Cormmittee Meetings held on

19/8/2014 14/11/2014 17/01/2015 6/3/2015

Mr. Parvinder Singh Sahni  Independent/ Yes Yes Yes Yes
(Chairman) Non Executive

Ms. Rupinder Jit Kaur Sainl  Independent/ leaveof  Leaveof Leaveof Leave of
(Member) Non Executive absence Absence absence absence

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber Promoter/ yes yes yes yes

(Member) Non Executive



All the Members on the Audit Committee have the requisite qualification for appointment on the
Committee and possess sound knowledge of finance, accounting practices and internal controls.

Primarily, the Audit Committee is responsible for:

1. Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficiznt and credible,

2, Recommending to the Board, the appointment, reappointmant and, if required, the
replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees and finalise

terms of appointment.

3, Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors.

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statemerts before submission to the

board for approval.
5. Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,

adequacy of the internal control systems.

6. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e. the whole time Finance Director or any other person
heading the finance function or discharging that function) after as«essing the qualifications,
experience and background, etc. of the candidate.

7. Reviewing and monitoring the Auditors’ independence and performance, and
effectiveness of audit process.

B. To review the Statement of significant related party transactions, submitted by the
management;

9. Examining the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon.
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE - (Constituted on 18/7/2014)

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board constituted the
‘Remuneration Committee’ which was repamed as the “Nomination and Remuneration

Committes”.
The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee a5 at March 31, 2015 and the
details of Members participation at the Meetings of the Committee during the year is as under:

Name of the Member Category Attendance at the Nomination ind Remuneration Committee
Meeting held on Feb27 2015

Mr. Parvinder Singh  Independent/ Yes

Sahni , Chairman Non Executive

Ms.Rupinder Jit Kaur Independent/ Leave of absence
Saini , Member Non Executive

Mr. Raminder Singh  Promoter/ Yes

Nibber, Member Non Executive



Primarily, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee is responsible for:

-identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed In senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down,

- Recommending to the Board, appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management,

-Formulating the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board and carrying out
evaluation of every Director’s performance,

- Formulating the criteria for determining qualification, positive attrioutes and independence of a
Directar and recommend to the Board, a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other Senior Management,

-Devising a policy on Board diversity
The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Ccmmittee.
STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE - (Constituted on 18/7/2014)

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Committee was
constituted in 2014. The Board has renamed the existing “Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance
Committee” as the “Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee”.

The composition of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee as at March 31, 2015 and the details
of Members participation at the Meetings of the Committee during the year is as under:

Name of the Member Category Attendance at the Stakeholders
Committee Meeting held on
Jan. 19, 2015 March5, 2015

Mr. Parvinder Singh Sahni  Independent/ Yes Yes
Chairman Non Executive

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber  Promoter/ Yes Yes
Member Non Executive

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber  Promoter/ Yes Yes
Member Executive

Company Secretary of the company also functions as the Compliance Cfficer,
Primarily, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is responsible for:

-Maintaining Investors, including security holders, relations and redressing of security holders’
complaints like transfer of security, non-receipt of balance sheet, annual report, non receipt of
declared dividends / interest etc,,

-Approving requests for security transfers, transmission and those pertaining to subdivision/
consolidation / Issue of renewed and duplicate certificates etc.,

-Monitoring transfers, transmissions, dematerialisation, re-mezterialisation, splitting and
consolidation of securities Issued by the Company



The Company Secretary of the Company acts a5 the Secretary to the Committee.

During the year, the company did not receive any complaint from shareholders, and as on March
31, 2015 no investor grievance has remained unattended / pending,

The Company had no share transfers pending as on March 31,2015,
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS" MEETING DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW
The Independent Directors met on December 24, 2014, inter alia, to :

Evaluate the performance of Non Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a
whaole;

- Evaluate the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views
of the Executive and Non Executive Directors.
Evaluate the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform its duties.

All the Independent Directors were present at the Meeting.

REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has adopted a Policy which, inter alia, deals with the
manner of selection of Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel & Senior Management and

their remuneration,

-The Nomination & Remuneration Committee identifies and ascertalns the integrity, qualification,
expertise and experience of the person for appointment as Director and ensures that the candidate
identified possesses adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the appointment as a
Director.

-The Nomination & Remuneration Committee ensure that the candidate proposed for appointment
as Director is compliant with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2012,

-The candidate’s appointment as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
requires the approval of the Board.

-in case of appointment of Independent Directors, the Nomination énd Remuneration Committee
satisfies itself with regard to the independent nature of the Directors vis- a-vis the Company so as to
enable the Board to discharge its function and duties effectively.

-The Nomination and Remuneration Committee ensures that tne candidate identified for
appointment as a Director is not disqualified for appointment under Section 164 of the Companies
Act, 2013.



A. Remuneration of KMP and Senior Management
(a) Remuneration of KMP

The KMP's are employed under management service coptracts, employment agreement or
through appointment letter, and the Board sets the terms of such management service

contracts, employment agreement or appointment letter,

The Committee submits proposals concerning the remunerat on of the KMP’s and ensures
that the remuneration is in line with the conditions in comparzble companies. The proposals
are submitted for approval in a Board Meeting, and where the proposal is in relation to
appointment of Managing Director/ Whole Time Director, such proposal is also submitted
for approval of the shareholders (by ordinary resolution, or in case of inadequacy of profits,
by special resolution) in a general meeting of the Company, and if required, the Company
also obtains Central Government approval. The remuneration package of the KMPs is
reviewed annually by the Committee in the course of the performance appraisal on the basis
of bench marks followed by the Company.

(b) Remuneration of Senior Management

The employees at Senior Management are employed under management service contracts,
employment agreement or through appointment letter, and the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee sets the terms of such maragement service contracts,
employment agreement or appointment letter and ensures that the remuneration is in line
with the conditions in comparable companies. The remuneration package of the Senlor
Management is reviewed annually by the Committee in the course of the performance
appraisal on the basis of bench mark followed by the Company

The KMP's and Senior Management receive a competitive remuneration package consisting of the
following components:

»

"_l'

Fixed salary: The fixed salary shall be competitive and refie tive of the individual's role,
responsibility and experience in relation to performance of day-to-day activities. The fixed

salary shall include basic salary, special pay, and personal pay.

House rent allowance: The KMP's and Senior Management sha| be entitled to receive house
rent allowance.

Variable components: The Committee may, In its discretion, structure any portion of
remuneration to link rewards to corporate and individual performance, fulfilment of
specified improvement targets or the attainment of certain financial or other objectives set
by the Board. The amount payable as a variable component is determined by the
committee, based on performance against pre-determined financial and non-financial
metrics and shall always be within the limits of the overall guidelines for incentive pay.

Performance linked variable pay; The KMP’s and Senior Management Personnel participate
in a performance linked variable pay scheme based on the results for the year, pursuant to
which the KMP's and Senior Management may receive performance-based variable

remuneration.



# Personal benefits: The KMP’'s and Senior Management have sccess to a number of work-
related benefits, including car, telephone and broadband at home. The extent of individual

benefits is negotiated with each individual executive.

* Other annual emoluments: The KMP's and Senior Managemert may receive the following
annual emoluments:

- medical reimbursement in accordance with the Company’s pclicies;
leave travel assistance in accordance with the Company’s policies and
- leave encashment in accordance with the Company's policies.

¢ Gratuity contributions: Contributions are made in accordance with applicable laws,
employment agreements and policies of the Company,

Retirement: The Directors, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per applicable
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and prevailing policies of the company. The Managing Director
will have the discretion to retain the director, KMP and Senior Managzment Personnel In the same
position/remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the

company.
B. Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors

The non-executive directors [including Independent directors) on the Board will receive a
remuneration package consisting of the following components as may be decided by the board:

(a) Sitting Fees: Non-executive directors will receive fixed sitting fees, which is decided by the
Board in accordance with the Act,

In addition to the sitting fees, the non-executive directors, who are also members of the
Board Committees, may receive sitting fees for participation in such Board committes
meetings. The sitting fees for participation in such Board committee meetings as may be
approved by the Board In accordance with the Act.

(b} Profit related commission: The non-executive directors may also receive profit related
commission as may be decided by Board but not exceeding L% (one per cent) of the net
profits of the Company. Such profit related commission is approved by the resolution of the
shareholders in a general meeting of the Company, and if required under the Act, the
Company will also obtain Central Government approval,

(¢} Reimbursement of expenses: Expenses in connection with Board and committee meetings
are reimbursed as per account rendered.

Stock Options:

The directors (except the independent directors) may be included in th+ share options programmes/
plans, whenever such programmes/ plans are formulated by the Company.



DETAILS OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS:

Period Amount in Rs.
Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber 1/4/2014 to 31/5/2014 5,00,000
(Remained Managing Director up to 31/5/2014)
Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber 1/6/2014 to 31/3/2015 30,00,000
(Appointed Managing Director w.e.f. 1/6/2014)
Mr . Ajay Kumar 1/4/2014 to 18/7/2014 4,08,952
(Resigned as WTD w.e.f 18/7/2014)
Mr. Subramaniyam Bala 1/4/2014 to 18/7/2014 Nil
(resigned w.e.f.18/7/2014)
Mr. Parvinder Singh Sahni 1/7/2014 te 31/3/2015 MNil
(Appointed as Independent director
w.e.f. 1/7/2014)
Ms. Rupinder Jit Kaur Saini 18/7/2014 to 31/3/2015 Nil

{Appointed as independent Director
w.e.f. 18/7/2014 and resigned w.e.f. 01/05/2015)

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management is a continuous process across the organization designed to identify, assess and
frame a respanse to threats that affect the achievement of its objectives. It enables management to
prepare for risks before they devolve to improve the operational effectiveness. Determination of the
risk appetite allows management to deploy resources according to the need. We firmly believe that
to ensure effective risk management, there ought to be risk management plans to handle the risks
based on the priorities and challenges of the business. The factors involved in identified risks must
be considered and the accuracy of assessment is very important This implies, if proper risk
management s implemented as a best practice then massive capital losses can be prevented, The
success of the Risk Management Framework depends on the efforts taken to mitigate/ reduce either
the probability or consequence of the risk/ threat. .

The objectives of Risk Management at the Company are:

-Risks are analyzed, considering likelihood and impact, as a basis for determining how they should be
managed effectively.

-detailed study of potential threats and vulnerability and resultant exposure to various risks & its
constituents.

-to identify and classify major risks

-to minimize the negative effects of risks that can affect the finarcial results and capital of an
Campany

- Risk Management and Risk Mitigation



The Board has formed ‘Risk Management Committee’ . The Committee embraces the task of
identification, assessment, mitigation, monitoring and reporting of material risks faced by the
Company. The Board / Audit Committee periodically reviews the risks, opportunities and plans to
mitigate the same. The Company has not identified any risk which in the opinion of the Board may
threaten the existence of the Company,

PARTICULARS OF LAST THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

AGM for Financial Year Venue Date  Time Special Resolutions passed
2013-14 Regd, Office at vill, 29/9/2014 11.00am No

Bathri, Teh. Haroli

Tahliwal-Garshankar

Road, Distt. Una

(H.P.)
2012-13 -do- 30/09/2013 4.00p.m. *Ye: (two resolutions)
2011-12 ~do- 25/09/2012 4.00 p.m. **Y:s (two resolutions)

*Resclutions pertaining to the following matters were passed as Speciz! Resolutions:
-Appointment of Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber as Managing Director of the company.

-Resolution u/s 372A of Companies Act, 1956

**Resolutions pertaining to the following matters were passed as Spec-al Resolutions:
-Appointment of Harpreet Singh Nibber as Managing Director of the Ccmpany
-Resolution u/fs 3724 of Companies Act, 1956

Details of Resolution passed through postal ballot, the persons whe conducted the postal ballot
exercise and details of the voting pattern
The provisions of section 110 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 22 of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the company, hence no
resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during the last year and no other information in
connection with postal ballot are required.

At the forthcoming Annual General Meeting also, no resolution is prososed to be passed by Postal
Ballot.

DISCLOSURES
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 during
the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an anns length pricing basis and do
not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. The transactions with related
parties during the financial year were not in conflict with the interast of the Company. Suitable
disclosure as required by the Accounting Standards (AS18) has been made in the notes to the
Financial Statements,



DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has followed the guidelines of Accounting Standards rotified under the Companies
(Accounting Standard) Rule 2006 in preparation of its financial statements,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
The Management Discussion and Analysis report forms part of this annJal report.

DETAILS OF NON COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY , PENALTIES, STRICTURES IMPOSED ON THE
COMPANY BY THE STOCK EXCHANGE OR SEBI OR ANY STATUTORY AUTHORITY, ON ANY MATTER
RELATING TO CAPITAL MARKETS, DURING THE LAST THREE YEARS:

There was no non-compliances by the company on any matter relating to capital markets, during the
last three years. Further the company was not listed with any stock e«change during the last three
years , as such no penalties, strictures were imposed on the on the company by the Stock Exchange
or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter relating to capital markets, during the last three

years.
DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of Claus> 42 of the Listing Agreement
with BSE Ltd. Company has submitted the quarterly compliance report to the stock exchange within
the prescribed time limit,

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In staying true to our values of Strength, Performance and Passion, the Company is committed to
the high standards of Corporate Governance and stakeholder responsibility. The Company has a
Whistle Blower Policy to ensure that strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with concerns
and also that no discrimination will be meted out to any person for = genuinely raised concern, A
Committee has been constituted which looks into the complaints raised. The Committee reports to
the Audit Committee and the Board. The policy 15 posted on the websit2 of the company.

it is also confirmed that no personnel has been denied access to the audit committee.

COMMUNICATION WITH THE MEMBERS/ SHAREHOLDERS

The unaudited /audited half yearly/yearly results will be announced as per the requirements of
clause 39 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange. The aforesaid financlal results will be
sent to BSE Limited (BSE) where the Company’'s securities are listed, immediately after these are
approved by the Board. The audited financial statements form a part of the Annual Report which is
sent to the Members well in advance of the Annual General Meeting.

The Company also informs by way of intimation to BSE all price sersitive matters or such other
matters, which in its opinion are material and of relevance to the members .

The Annual Report of the Company, the half yearly and the annual resulls of the Company are also
placed on the Company’s website: www.pritikagroup.com and can be dywnloaded.



The company is maintaining a website www pritikagroup.com and all important information are
displayed on 1.

GENERAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS

Annual General Meeting  The 10th Annual General Meeting will be held on Saturday , the
26, Sept. 2015 at the Regd. Office of the ~ompany at Vill. Bathn, Teh.
Haroli, Tahliwal-Garshankar Road, Distt. Una (H.P.) at 230 p.m.

Financial Year Ended : March 31, 2015

Date of Book Closure From 22™ September, 2015 to 26 ™ September, 2015 (both days
Inclusive)

Dividend payment date The Board has not recommended any peyment of dividend for

the year ended 31" March, 2015,

Listing on Stock Exchange The Equity Shares of the company are listed on
SME-ITP Platform f Bombay Stock Excharge w.e.f 29/04/2015.
Address of BSE:
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd,
SME Institutional Trading Platform
P.).Tower, Dalal Street, Fort

Mumbai-400001
Stock Code 780020
ISIN No. of Company The ISIN No. on both the NSOL and CD5SL is INE B76N01018,
Market Price Data The Equity shares of the company were not listed during the

Financial Year ended 31 March, 2015, hence market price data is
Not available for that Period,

Performance in comparison  N/A, The Equity shares of the company were not listed during the
To broad based indicies such Financial Year ended March 31,2015 herce market price data is not
As BSE Sensex, CRISIL Index available for that Period.

Etc.

Registrar & Transfer Agent  Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt Ltd.
Unit 1, Luthra Ind. Premises, |st Floor
44-E, M Vasanti Marg, Andheri-Kurla Ro.ad
safed Pool, Andheri (E)
Mumbai-400072
Ph, 022-28515606  Fax: 022-28512885
e-mail: sharexindia@vsnl.com

Share Transfer System Share transfers in physical form are processed and the share
certificates are generally returned to the ‘ransferees within a period of

fifteen days from the date of receipt of transfer provided the transfer



documents ladged with the Company arz complete In all respects. At
present the total shareholding of the company is in

De-mat form and Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
are providing all share related services tc its members.

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 21, 2015

No. of Shares

No. of shares No. of share % Physical % NSDL %of CDSL % of Total No % of
slab holders of share share share of Shares share
From to Capital capital capital capital
Upto 100 4 2857 - . 130 - 130 -
101 200 1 714 . . 200 - 200 -
201 500 2 14.29 - - 600 - 600 .
501 1000 - - - - -
1001 5000 2 14.29 - 14500 4500 04
5001 10000 - - - . -
10001 100000

100001 above 5 35.71 12021045 12021045 99.95
Total 14 100.00 12026475 12026475 100,00

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON MARCH 31, 2015

S.No. Category No. of shares held  Percantage of shareholding (%)

(A} Shareholding of Promater and Promoter Group

1. Indian 1,20,21,245 99.96

2. Foreign = .

Total Shareholding of Promoter 1,20,21,245 99.96

and Promoter Group

(B) Public Shareholding

1. institutions - -

2. Non-Institutions 5,230 00.04
Total Public Shareholding 5,230 00.04

{C) Shares held by Custodians and

against which Depository Receipts have

been issued

1. Promoter and Promoter Group - -

2, Public - -
TOTAL (A) + (B) + (C) 1,20,26,475 100.00



DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES & LIQUIDITY
The company has connectivity with NSDL and CDSL for dematerialization of its equity shares.

ISIN No. INEO70R01019.

OUTSTANDING GDRS/ADRS/WARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS, CONVERSION DATE
AND LIKEY IMPACT ON EQUITY

There are no OUTSTANDING GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible ‘nstruments.
PLANT LOCATIONS

The company has two manufacturing units L.e Casting Unit and Machining Unit. Both these units are
situated at Village Bathri, Tehsil Haroli, Tahliwal Garshankar Road, Distt. Una, H.P.

ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE:

Corporate Office:

Pritika Autocast Ltd

C-94, Industrial Area, Phase-Vil
S.AS, Nagar, Mohali-160055 (Pb.)



(‘A‘ | Vikesh Chetal & Associates

| Chartered Accountonts

129, Phase 1B, Shiwalik Avenue, Naya Nangal, Tehsil - Nangal, Distt - Ropar (PB)
Mob - 9815251200 Ph, 01887-22100. Fax: 01887-221200 E-mail vikesh_chetal@yahoo.com

Independent Auditor's Report

To
The Members of M/s Pritika Autocast Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial slatements of M/s Pritika Autocast
Limited (Unit | & ll) ("the Company”) which comprise the Belance Sheet as at 31st
Mm,ms.mesmmnfpmmmmedcmHmswmmm
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. The Company's Board of Director is responsible for the maters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to preparation of these
ﬁmndalstatamentamatumammlﬂrmmimﬁnmpnsﬂhn,
fmmialpeﬁmmmufﬂuwnpw!nmﬂamawﬂhﬂummﬂmmndm
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Starxlards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Aocounts) Rules, 2014,
This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judjments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

4. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included In the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

5. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Acl. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial stalements are free from material misstatement



B. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of raterial misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financlal control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and the oparating effectiveness of
such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropiateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Company's Directors as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

7. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financia Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordng 1o the explanations
given fo us, the aforesaid financial statements give the Information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March
31, 2015,

(b) In the case of the Statement of Profit & Loss Account, cf the Profit for the year
ended on that date, and

(¢} In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11, of section 143 of the
Companies Act 2013, We give In the Annexure statement on ‘he matters specified in
paragraph 3 & 4 of the order.

9. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a We have sought and obtained all the information and exnslanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit:

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books:

c. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account:

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2015, taken on record by the Board of Directors, rone of the directors is



disqualified as on J1st March, 2015, from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report and to our best
of our information and according to the explanations given ‘o us:

l. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact ts
financial position.

ii. Theﬁnmmnydidmthauanrkmgtammnﬂmhﬂudmwmm
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

li. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

For VIKESH CHETAL & ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration No 023836N
Chartered Accountants
Place: Nangal
Date : 22-August-15
(Vikesh Kr Chetal)

(Membership No: 097901)
Proprietor
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(vi)

the financial mmmwmwmwmmmmﬁmmmrmm
amhmﬂmaghnmmandﬂwmdmﬁsmmMr&mmwﬁhm
nmrmimumnfmﬂn.mmmnmummbamansFﬁﬂhAumcmtummundm-

a)

b)

b)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars Including the
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of information available.

ThaCmnpanynuamgulmpmnmnfphynimlnﬂﬁcmbnnfhﬂmdambv
whhhﬂmdmmammtﬁadhapmsadmmnarwammnfﬂmmm.m
mdmwiﬂ:mhpmgrmmmﬁ:admﬂmm'iadduﬂngm&mm
no material discrepancies were noficed on such verification, In our opinion, this
paﬁodhﬂyu!physicalv&ﬂﬁnaﬁunismmnahhhauhgmgmmmaﬁmmmn
Company and the nature of its assels.

The inventories have been physically verified by the management/banks and stock
auditors during the reasonable intervals. In our opinion and according to information
and explanations given to us the frequency of physical verification is reasonable. As
the items of the stock are technical in nature and being the chartered accountant by
profession we are nol technocrat and due inadequate time we are unable lo get it
mW.HmrmMWhWbusduﬁnnnurm,

tnnurupiniunandunmrdingtuﬂumfnmmﬂmmdaxplanaﬂmsgimnmus.ﬂm
mmmmmmlwmﬂmﬁmmwmamnwm
feasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
business.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanztions given to us, the
mwmmmmgmmmmmmmmedmm
on such physical verification between the physical and book s'ock were not material
and have been adequately dealt with in the books of accounts.

Thamnpanyhaanu{gmn:&dmrham.ucuaﬂurmmmd*tumwmpmiﬁ.
firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the provisions of clauses iii(a) and li(b) of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, there is
generally an adequate internal control procedure commensurate with the size of the
company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of inventories & fixed assets
and for the sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, no major
instance of continuing fallure to correct any weaknesses in the Internal controls has
been noticed,

In our opinion, and according to the information and explangtion given 1o us. the
mﬂaﬂ?haarmtacmmndanydaposﬂ;hunna.ulausa[u}isnu:app{iﬁmntnmn
company. Accordingly the directives issued by the Reserve Eank of India and the
provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions f the Companies Act
and rules framed there under are not applicable.



(vil)

x)

X)

(xi)

(xi)

a)

b)

mmmmmmmmnmmwmmwmdm
Including provident fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund., Employees State
Insurance, Income tax, Sales tax, VAT, CST, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom duty
and Excise duty, Cess to the extent applicable and any other statutory dues have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. Accordingly to the
hfm'smmmmmmmmmmmmmmumu
on 31 March 2015 for the period more than six month from the date it becomes

payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us there is no amounts
payable in respect of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty
and Excise Duty which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

Company does nol have any amount required to be transferred to investor education
and protection fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1656 (1 of 1956) and rules made there under,

The Company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year
andmacmnpanyhasnaincundmcashhamﬂﬁmmammnlyanrmmmu
immediately preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not defaulted In repayment of dues 1o the banks or financial institutions
or debenture holders.

The company had given corporate guarantee for loans taken by M/s Nibber Castings
Private Limited (Sister concern) from Canara bank amounting to Rs 16,22,75,000/-,

The company had raised Term Loan from bank/ffinancial Instiutions during the year
and the same had been applied for the purpose for which they have been obtained.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according ‘o the information and

explanations given to us, nuﬁ‘audmnrby!mmpanymmﬁmﬂmrwﬁmhg
the year.

For VIKESH CHETAL & ASSOCIATES

Firm Registration No 023836N
Chartered Accountants
Ptace: Nangal
Date : 22-August-15
(Vikesh Kr Chetal)

(Membership No: 097901)
Proprietor



M/s Pritika Autocast Limited

CIN:L34300HP2005PLC029149
Balance Sheot as at 31st March, 20158
PARTICULARS Nota Figures & at e end of — Figures as af the end
No current reporing period of previous reporting
ending 31s: March, period ending 31 st
2015 March, 2014
l.  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1} Sharehclders’ funds
{#) Share capital 1 120,264,750 80,175,500
(b} Reserves and surpius 2 51835751 90,126 947
172,200,801 172200801 170303447
Share application money pending
{2y allotment -
(3) Non-current liabilitios
{8} Long-tarm borrowings 3 59 540 483 151,406,552
(b) Other Long term liabiities 4 . =
(c) Deferred tax Labilities (Net) 5 11.156.041 18.518.068
(d) Long-term provisions - .
110,696,523 110,898,523 160,954 681
{4} Curmenl liabilities
(8) Shom-term B €22 275 445 219,621,983
{b) Trade payables T 151 588471 132,118 851
(e} Other current kabilities 8 188.281.781 150,348 623
(d) Shor-term provisions ] 8,268 824 13,420,578
571,414,506 §71,414,308 515,517,032
E l@ ETTE‘IE.H
. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assats
{8} Fingd assets
1) Tangible assets 10 233,617,738 263,780 63T
(i) intangible assets . -
fil) Capital work-in-progress 19.520 884
() Intangible assats under
developmen .
(b} Non-curment investments 11 =
(¢} Deferred tax assets (nef) .
{d) Long-term Icans and sdvances . -
(b) Other non-current assets 12 i 1,307 181
ﬁ%.% 254, 186,890 ﬁﬁ.lﬂ
{2) Current assets
() Cusrent Investments - -
(&) lrventories 13 276.248 481 261,700,831
(b) Trade recewabies 14 220,332 657 233,221,834
(o} Caah and cash eguivalents 15 38.074,377 22,633,260
(d) Short-term loans and advances 18 38,558 493 45 580 354
(&) Other current assets 17 T10.422 P 140
b 1 569,624,441 ﬁ% 33

Notes on the financial statemants 25
hwmhhﬁmnmm

For VIKESH CHETAL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

VIKESH KR. CHETAL
(Frop)
M.No, 097901

Place: Nangsl
Date: 22/08/2015

— i

:@ﬁ

For ANLON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

{R.5. NIBBEF)

(Director)
Din No. - 00239117

(R.C. Sainl)
CF.0,



M/s Pritika Autocast Limited
CIN:L34300HP2005PLC029149

Statoment of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 31st March, 2015

PARTICULARS Note Figures as attheend of  Figures as af the end
No current resorting of previous reporting
period ending 31st period ending 31 st
March, 2015 March, 2014
I. Reveénue from operalions 18 B18.348. 873 084 281 297
i, Ctherincoma 19 0, TAT BAT 1.292.865
iil. Total Revenus (i + lij —_— BI90e7520 = 965584162
V. Exponses:
Cos! of materials 20 571,580,517 661,007,880
Changes in inventories of FG, WIP snd 21 (19,140,811} (80,730,313
Stock-in-Trade
Purchases of stock-in-trade - .
Employes Benefit mxpenses 12 £8,088 058 47.873.043
Financs Enlu 23 €0,082 605 61,845,270
Depreciation and amonization expense 10 -4 683 508 32,900,204
Othar Expansas 24 178,993 538 182 646 065
Total expanses 812,297,818 148
V. Profit before exceplional and extracrdinary 13,789 805 40012013
lloms and tax (V)
VI Exceptional ilems -
Vi, :um befare extraordinary tems and tax (V - 13,788 805 40012013
)
Vill. Estraordinary items .
IX. Profit belore tax (Vil- VI 13,780,905 40.012.013
X  Taxcipense
(1) Current tax 5,402 B0 8,008 504
(2) Defermed tax (1188173 (163 448)
(3) Mat Credit Entitiement (1,172 308) {3,365 4%2]
Xi  Profit (Loss) for the period from 15,678,782 35,5354
continuing ocperations (1X.X)
X Profit'{loss) from discontinuing operations
Xill  Tax expense of discontinuing operations
XV Profit{loss) from Discontinuing =
operations (after tax | (XH-XII)
XV Eamings per aquity share:
(1) Basic 1.30 285
(2) Dihsted 1.30 285
Notes on the financial statemeants 25
Ses accompanying noles fo the fnancial statements
For VIKESH CHETAL & ASSOCIATES For AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
{R.S NIBEER) (H.S NIBBER)
VIKESH KR. CHETAL {Directo-) iManaging Director)
{Prop) Din No. - D0Z19117 Din No. - 00239042
M.No. 087801
Place: Nangal
Date: 22/08/2015 (R.C. Sain) (C.B. Gupta)
C.F.O. Company Secretary

--Hﬂ*m



M/s Pritika Autocast Limited

CIN:L34300HP2005PLC028149
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2014-16

Figures 52 ot the
#nd of curreni Figures as at the snd
Sr. No Particulars repo- ling period of previous reporting
an ling 31 partod wnding 31 st
March, 2015 March 2014
A Cash Fiow From Operating Activities
Mut Profit before tax as per statement of Proft & Loss Alc 18,799,905 40012013
Add:
Cepreciaton 34 883 508 32 900,204
Loss on Sale of Asset - 5768
intAran! Expangs E0, 082 BOS 51
B, TE8 114 L
Adjustments for
increase)|Decreass) In Trade Payabiss 19471 6821 40, 187 407
incransn/| Dacreass) i Ot Cumant Lisbiliies 2033108 41405 408
incremse’| Decrease) o Short Term Provisions B45 BOY Hl%
&5 250, 520 .
Incresse/{Decraass) in Trade Reclsvabils 12 888 877 (40083 1470
Incresse{Decrease) in Shor Tam advances 7.030.873 14,238,278
IncreasaiDecraanss ) in Othaet Currant Azeets 1,862 704 {1,102 337)
increase [Decreany) In invenicnes —ld 54T 8B
7,234,008 '__H%%
Cash Genersted From Operations L 04,378 600
Lesa:income Tax Paig 8,005 204 8875230
170,048,138 m
8. Cash Generated From Invasting Activities
Purchass Of Assals (43,685 100) (24 565.8T1)
Gade Of Assaty . 36,880 135
increasa in Mon Curment Asaets &7 823 18,585
43917083 T L0
€. Cash Gensvaled From Financing Activities
Frocesda from Share Capital . "
Long Term Loans Raised .
Long Term Loans Repas (51998, 100) (87,748 3481)
Short Term Loans Rased 2,851 a87 30 480 §53
Intarest P (60,082 8045) 81,848 270)
COT Paid (1. 362,800) (1,300 420)
Divicernd Parl - (8,017 850)
(" 10,687.838) {100,431,728)
154287 118 (BT 30
Agdd;-
Operung Cash & Cash Equivalents 12,633,258 23.530.5T7

Ciomng Casn & Casn Equivaisnts

For VIKEBH CHETAL L ASSOCIATES

VIKESH K, CHETAL
iProg)
M.No. 68TBO1

Place Mangal
Date: 22/08/2018

S (/¥ A — )N

For AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
(RS NIBSER) (H.S NIBBER)
(Dirscior] IManaging Director
Oin No. - 00238117 Cin No, - 00230042
(R.C Saini) IC.B. Gupts)
CFO Company Secretary



Flgurva ms ot the and of Figures as st iNe eno
CurTem reponting pe 4od of previcus Mponting

ending 31el Margn, parfod snding 31 st

2018 March, 2014
SHARE CAPTTAL
Authorissd Share Capital
Authorised capital divided indo 140,00 000 140,000 100 100,000 000
ordinary eguity sharss of Fs 107 sech =it
laaued, Subscribed & Pakd up Share = L
Capital
iaaued and puBscribed 12078475 ordinary 130,284, 50 BO. 17 500

sguity shere of Rs 10~ each fully pavd
Tatal

120,204, 80 _h”.‘l

(a) Reconciliation of Mumber of Equity

Erares

Chpmning Stoes B.01T 250 6345100
Frosh wiues of Shares durng the e i ;
Borun {ssues of Sharm. Guring the year 4 008 35 2 8TL.550
Closing Balance 12,006,578 8017680

(i) Right, Preferences and reatrictions 1o

#3ulty shares
The comany fus onfy one ciEss of sfanes Raving & [da vaiue of R 10 esch Each shaishcider is sigidie for one voin per Mhane

twid The arvidend proposed Dy Board of Directors i sulsect 10 The approval of he Shanenoiden © ensung Arnusl Ganesl
Moeting, excegt ncass of irterem Dividend in v svent of Laquiddiion. Te equily sharshalder sre 1hgitie 10 rece:ve e remaneng
B OF I OOrTpany At Chethiblion of all preferertial amcurts in proportion 1o HET sharenokd ng

ic} Subsidery Company/Hoiding company
Company 18 sutmiditey company of bds Prillua mousirss Lemibed

Mo, of Eha es Mo, ol Shares
Opaning batance B4 18 300 3610000
Add-Borus Shares inssed 2707 500 1B0S000
Total No.of Bhires B23 500 8418000

(d} Shares in the company heid by ssch sharsholder holding more than § percent shares spacifying the number of shares
haid

Hams Mo of Sha we Mo, of Sharsa

industes Limaded B122:00
Famvrdas Singh HiBber 1203420 1,002,000
Harpraat Singh Mibber 2 ABS {00 1.560 000

(#) Cwtmirs of Fully Paid Bonus Shares lsusd within § years from the date of Current yesr Bulanca Shoeet

1) ATOTE00 shargs wore iEsed B8 DOruE Shargs 10 Te auming sharehcidenss Surnyg Ta financis! | aar 2074-15
i} 2872550 shores ware inaued 88 DOnus shares 10 T eistng snareholderes during the lnencial Jeer 211314

Profit & Logs Accouni
Dpaning Balnnos 80128547 90,607 268
Loss Fsdnmd OIS Walits Donui iisus

40 0548 550 25,725, 500
Lesa Drnvidena aiatributed dunng the pear o 80T 850
enn: Digtributon tax on divegend [COT we
11560 - 1362800
Lesn Terminal Deprecistion 10044 F13 N
Add: Defered Tax adustman 8182818 -
ddd: Cument year surpius 15,878 732 35,535 478

SN 77 ¥ 7L A X T X YT

* Tha Fasaryas & S0rplue have bemn reduced in Me Cument Yaar dul 1o Termnal Deprecméion Ac usirmen 5s now e Fuosg
Bty Nave DoOn Ceprecisted &8 per useful Ife prescribed in Scruule I o tha Companses Act J07 )

Term Loans

Secured

From Rarks aenern 35984 752
From Finsncial ineitutons & Otnans S12EW CEERRT T

Un3ecured
From Financial instilutiona™BFC mc 835158 S48 B

Loans & Advances from relaled partiss-
Eram Divnciors 1.200.00 15,289 313




Detalls of Securities & Terms of
Repayment (SECURED LOANS FROM
BANKS)

(A) From Canara Bank:

Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of Trade receivables, Invantaries, other currant assels and Piant and Machinery of

the company including land & Building. These loans are also
& Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber. Moreover Pritika Industries
Corparate guarantee amounting to Rs 26.58 Cr each lo Canara Bank was
loans inciuding the working capital OCC Limits Mentioned Note No_ 8 the

1. The Vehicle loan of Rs 1187 lacs
repayable in 60 monthly instaliments of 0.25
lacs each including intérest Current rate of
intares! is B.50%

2, The Vehicle loan of Rs 6.00 lacs
répayable in 60 monthly Instaliments of
0.128 lace each including interest Current
rate of interest is 12.50%

3. The Vehiclie loan of Rs 540 lacs
repayable in 38 monthly instaliments of 0.18
lacs each Including Interest.Current rate of
interest is 12.95%

4. The Vehicle loan of Rs B30 lacs
repayable in 48 monthly instaliments of Rs
0.23 lacs Including Interest.Current rate of
interast is 10.50%

5. The term loan of Rs 112 lacs repayable in
72 monthly installments comprising of 71
monthly instaliments of Rs 1.56 lacs and 1
monthly instaliment of Rs 1.24 lacs. Interest
rate Is base rate plus 225% (Presently
13.75%.)

6. The lerm loan of Rs 200 lacs repayable in
60 monthly Instaliments of Rs 3.33 lacs,
Interest rate is base +3 25%

T. The term loan of Rs 125 lacs repayable in
80 monthly instaliments of Rs 150 lacs.
Current rate of interest is 14.45%.

8. The Term Loan of Rs 75 lacs repayable in
72 Instaliments of Rs 1.05 Lacs . Base
+3.25%

Total

Less: Amount transferred fto Cument
liabilties towards Current Maturities and
Interest accrued part.

Amount shown as loan part (A)

personaily guaranted by cirectors Namely Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber
Limited and Nibber

Castings “rivate Limited had given separale
given on 05-13-2013 and still alive. There are & diffarent
details of which are as follows:
- 123,821
- 110,869
- 36,381
414 631 635.006
8,311,601 10,187 817
20,038,219 20,038,219
6,855,709 B.471,158
6.777.927
42,198 287 38,603,389
9,333,361 4,661,378




[} From other Banky:
Bacured by Trvt Change by wialy of fypothacation of veices. HBCRINATY B CUNW SQUDITIILE B U Lnder the Dromct (eche e
ihe dstmbn e a folionn

1. HDFC Bank: The Vehicis inan of Re. 33 " 410,882

1 State bank of indin Vehse can of Ry p (10,147

A HOFC Benk: The DG Sel loan of Ra. &) LIn 1,485 084

1.007,99 1088 340
1,008, 79 1,848 200

Amount shown e loan part (B) — Ly, e—LLLL
Grand Total (As) SN 7. : X : A— )¢

Al P Sk Trarciomnd loans af SrNG T.2.3 800 4 are secured Dy corporuie (urariow of Vs Prit 8 iuiines Limiied Waregver
foan wt B No -1, 3 and & are sécured by corporste guarentos of Pritika Autoproducs P Lid and | dote Canting Pl Lig

These Lans &w sso parsonally guraniesd by Grecion namely Sardar Raminder Sewgh Mattuor pre  Sarcian Harpeest Singn Wibtae
Thaiw we four Giffersnt 08N the oetals of which are foliows: -

. The em joan of As BS000 lecs 24 558 1 18 A e e
repayable In 87  montily et
comprising of firal 13 monthly ingtaliments of
comprising of Rx 0.25 lacs Each, the nexd 12
manthly inglallnenty comprising of Rs ] 00
s mach the next 12 Monffey istaliments of
camprising of Ry 500 lacs sach the nast 12
Monihly stsiments of comprimng of Re
800 imce msch We nesl 30 Monitly
malaimert of A 1035  cjescheleg
iriwreat  parf) Cufmesd iderssl reis
10 50

4 The lerm ioan of As 25 wos repayade n B850 0 1,137 000
44 monthly nalsbmenis comprieng of 47
iy inalslmesy of Bs 087 wcs and
inslatmanis of Rl 050 ecs Curven] interes

L0 REE Y
3. Thve term ioan of Ry 125 lecs reparyatés in 0588 % 4 9558 904
48 mondhly natlelviesiy of af

The term loan of Hs 150 lacs repayabie T.00a 524 10,318, 5854

WAL CECFT )
Moo Fowaess (umant bt 1 0
Aot o s ot 4 7l — R



{B] From Othars

mwﬁﬂMWmdMﬂmmmmmmﬂmmmmh
BCquined under the projectschema

(1) Mahindra & Mahindra Financial 18,905, 936 46,335 200
Services Limited: The term loan of Rs 5.6

(2) Intec Capital Ltd-l: Loan of Rs 275.06 8,754 051 23.084 614
Lacs for purchase of machineres. It is

8.8) lacs each. Interest rate Is 14.78%
Beside other securities there is coliateral
security of Rs 68.765 Lacs (Le 25% of loan

(3) Intec Capital Ltddi: Loan of Rs 120 3,503,039 10,336,027

Total 83,163,027 79,755,842
Less: Amoun! transferred to  Current 20,035 554 16,974 540
liabities towards Cument Msturities and

Interes! acoruad part

Amount shown as loan part (B ) ﬂ_ﬂm imlﬂ
Grand Total (A+B) —— L0 09048 827
From Others

(1). Punjab Reliable Investment Ltd: Loan 737.008 1,264,887

of Rs 20 Lacs for machinery repayabie in 47
ingtaliments comprising of first 16
instaliments of Rs 0.75lacs each, next 15
instaliments of Rs 0.58 lacs each, iast 18
instaliments of Rs 0.35 lacs
interast part), inlerest rate ts 8.51%

(2] Mahindra & Mahindra Financial 22 549 180 -
Services Limited: The term loan of Rs 2 5

Cf tepayable 18 monthly instaliments

Mﬂﬂliﬁ,ﬂhﬂmﬂm

mierest part) Currenl Intarest rate |s

14,75%

Total 23,186,198 1,264 867
Less: Amount transferred 1o Current 17,032 240 548 870
labilties towards Current Maturities and
interest accrued pan

Amaount shown as loan 8,153,958 115,997

UNSECURED LOANS

From Related Parties
ThhnhnmimMﬂmnmmMManhﬂmmlﬂMMMT
year

Sh. R § Nibber 1,200,000 1,200,000
Pritika Industries Limited - 14,180

e —

Amount shown as loan ———id 10,000 — 309,338




4 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

(8} Long Term Payables-Related Parbes
{b) Other Payabias

§ DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Opening Balance
Add: Provided duning the year

a) Creditors & Advances
Current Maturities of Long Term Loans
Intarest Accrued but nol due on bormowings

Creditors for Capiiai Expenditure
Creditors of related parties
Advances from customers

b) Employee Related Liabilities
Salaries & Wages Payable

PF, ESI Payable

Other Empioyse relaled payments

12,385,213 18,681,547
(1,'89.172 52 -163.448
111 1 ﬂlﬂ!ﬂﬂ

+ 26.50 Cr each 1o Canara Bank was

222,275,445 219.621.083
dm w

6,482 346 67,678,490
4% 289 891 37,204 813
47 B08 235 27,243 539
JE&IH IIHIHH
Ti 648 531 49 418 67T
= 166417 . 2,582 4
= 268613 3,626,163
A% 099 714 74,341,853
<B23.754 4 897 132
2142753 3677241
444 126 9818
726,042 TO8.818
402,663 818,126
16 718 867 7311081
2 141 282 2956372
1.300.107 1,267,543
3.307 234 2,763 529
3,381,283 8,005,504
- 1,382 600
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12

13

14

18

16

17

NON CURRENT INVSETMENTS

Trade Investments
Investments in Equity Instrumants

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Security Deposits
E“mﬁﬂu&&uﬁdmlﬂw

Raw Material
Gmm.ﬂm.hlm
Material

Semi Finshed Goods
Matsrial n trans

Stock of Obsolete Plant & Machinery &
Equipment

1,089,265
150,000

1157191
150,000

— R TSTiE

£8.298,123
7,648,228

203,678,183
727 860

— 71,248,491

23,125 680
10,326 287

180,437 572
1,161,108
36,647 276

— 281700831

rsmmmmﬂmmmwﬁwmmﬁmuﬁmnmmmmﬂ

the balance sheet

TRADE RECEIVABLES
{Unsecured, Considersd good otherwise

stated)
Debtors less than 180 days

Dlhmdmhmmiﬂnﬂﬂ

Fixed Depasit with otharg

Imprest Account
Cash in Hand

(Unsecurad, Considered good)
Advance to suppliers & others
Advanca to staff

(Unsecured, Considarad good)
Advance taxes (TDS, TCS, Adv. Tax )
Interest Accrued but not due

VAT Input

20€.074,128 223574 428
12 258 531 8647 208
dm %

16 320,500 1.014.788
7 051,226 5,725,820
11.265.017 10,665 460
35,236,833 17,405,866
262,600 250372
2,574 944 4,988,022
r ———
38,438,664 45,547,537
19,829 41,820
% w
583,785 5,028,406
1971488 -
259,830 11,578
£26.104 725,360
4,043,379 2,564 947
20,242,838 18.201 849
EI 12#2 Elﬁlﬂ



18 REVENUE

19

21

Revenue from Operations:-

nmmmmmM

Revenue from Trading of Goods

Less: - Sales Raturn

Less - Taxes

Total

Ada: Other operational Incomes

Interest Received
Unclaimed Credits
Loss on Sale of Assat
Dividend Income

Misc Receipl

Iron and Related Material
Opening Stock of Raw Material etc
Add: Purchases

Closing Stock of Raw Material etc.

Consumption

Consumabies & Packing Material
Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less:Closing Stock

Consumption

Stores & Spares
Opening Stock
Add: Purchases
Less Closing Stock

Consumption

CHANGES IN STOCK IN PROCESS
Opening Work In Progress
Ciosing Work in Progress
(Increase) / Decrease

Salaries and Wages

PF & ESI| Expense
Bonus and Incentives
Staff and Workmen Weltare
Eamed Leave

Group Gratulty

Other employee benefits

837,640,828 989,784,154
837,649,628 989,784,154
4,317,011 8,028,684
17,678 20,405 630
815,654,331 561,349 831
2,695 542 2,811,466
818,349,673 964,261,267
1.873870 1,313,663
1,162,108 2
- (25,798)
- 5,000
7.711.860 =
10,747,647 1,292,865
58,772,066 20,000,878
470,893,057 610,342,013
58,206,123 23,125,680
472,369,900 607,307,199
6,988,843 14,020,827
6,430,494 7,394 578
5,333,774 6,808,803
8,104,613 14,416,513
3,330,304 3,184,817
30,008,081 39,420,946
2,312 451 3,330, 3094
11,116,004 39,284,189
511 1 E‘fﬂim
100,437,572 120,707 250
219,578,183 150,437 572

;filﬂﬁ.sﬂl

3,208,389
2,627 962
6.367 602
1,538,284

500,008
1.152 438
684,357

465,088,058
 —— S e bk

—( )

33,449 537
2,247,738
8722019
1.760 468

600,450
274,830
817,100

ﬂ_ﬂﬂu




Festival Celebration Expenes
Bank Charges
Rates & Taxes

Penaity Charges

insurance

Legal & Professional Charges
Conveyance Expenses
Repair to Buliding
Postage & Telegram
Printing & Stationery
Vehical Running Expenses
Tours & Travelling

Freight outward
Liaision & Marketing

Other Expenses
Total (B)

Total (A+8)

24,025,235
25,712,539
10,563,817

1,543,878

_M*m‘

779,130 1,013,455
92,122,308 100,280,060
12.150,058 10,815,606
3,240,325 3,872,058
1,148,713 1,621,823
35,380,650 35,552 603
111,471 117,800
1.474 821 1,343,119
2,408,002 2 6856085

770.581 805,230

149,594,059 158,317,540

150,000 135,000

110,701 118,775

828,680 348 314

1,363,338 980,975
4,236,244 3,862,500
50619 .

838,310 1380274

1,326,643 880,529

578,487 581,581

238,998 1.011.770

765,671 891,503

861,325 437,837

3,437,708 2,728,495
3,128,431 5,145,837
8.357 421 3,356,714

761,016 583,186
1404486 2085218
20,399,478 24,328,528

1 538 182,646,065



Particulars For the year For the year
ended 31" ended 31"
March, 2015 March, 2014
Net Profit after tax aftributable to equity share holders for | 1,56.78,782 00 3.55,35,428.00
Basic EPS ( In Rs)
Add: Costs recognized on potential equity shares NIL NIL
Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders for 1,56,78,782.00 | 3,55,35.428.00
diluled EPS ( In Rs)
Weighted average No. of equity shares outstanding 1,20,26,475.00 | 1,20,26,475.00
during the year - for both Basic and Diluted EPS (Nos)
(Reinstated)
Basic and Diluted EPS (Reinstated) 1.30 2.95
Face of Equity Shares 10 10
Payments to Auditors
(Figures in Rs)
Particulars Forthe year | For the year
ended 31* ended 31*
March, 2014 | March, 2013
Audit fee (Statutory Audit and Tax Audit) 1,50,000 1,35,000.00

PIA) Sl HE J18 INsUrance
Company’s Contribution to the recognized Provident Func and Employees state

Insurance paid/payable during the year, Is debited to profit and loss account The

contribution to the fund Is as under:

Particulars Current year Previous year
(Lacs) (Lacs)
Employer's Contribution to Provident fund 18.91 15.49

The employees’ gratulty fund scheme is
India (LIC), a defined benefit plan.

managed by Life Insurance Corporation of

Leave Encashment
The leave encashment is provided annually based in accordance with the policies of
the company and charged to profit and loss account on accrual basis.




Expenditure on employees who are in respect of remuneration of an eggregate at the rate of
not less than Rs. 60,00,000/- per year or Rs, 5,00,000/- per month if employed for the part of
the year — Nil. (Previous Year - Nil)

Related party Disclosures

The company had entered into the related party transaction with its re‘ated parties. The details
of related parties along with their relations, nature of transaction and amount of transaction is
as under:

Name of the related parties, relationship & transaction
A. Holding Company M/s. Pritika Industries Limited

B. Related Company M/s. Nibber Castings Private Limited

Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber — Director
C. Key Management Personnel Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber - Managing Director

Mr. Ajay Kumar - WTD Director (Resigned)
Mr. R.C. Saini -C~0
Mr. C.B. Gupta — Company Secretary
— R _ ____Rs (Lacs)
NATURE OF TRANSACTIONS RELATED PARTIES
Referredin A | Referred in B Referred in C
above above above
Income
Sales 1605.75 0.063
Expenditure
Purchases 743.51
Remuneration 54.T1
Travelling Expenses 12.89
| Job Wark 116.48
Balance 'D!u'llllnw -
Net balance as at 31" March, 2015 667.89 0.010 .

ATILETTA] T 3 LY TN TN ; HETIE RS ol

Provisions are recognized in terms of Accounting Standard 29 - Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS-28), notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Ruiles, 2006, when there is a present legal or statutory obligation as a result of past events.
where it is probable that there will be outfiow of resources to settle the obligation and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Contingent Liabilities are
recognzed only when there is a possible obiigation arising from past events due to
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, not wholly within the
control of the Company, or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of
future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.
Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probabie
outflow of resources are provided for. Contingent Assets are not recagnized in the financial
statements.




in this regard Company has provided Corporate Bank guarantee to Canara bank as on 25-06-
2013 amounting to Rs 16,22,75,000/- in favour of its sister concern Nibber Castings Pl Ltd,

=ikl e ATl 1:1 CIR=1-dt=inladnls
memnmnmmpamdmdmmmmmﬁm!mmm
mbmamnwmmﬂwmv&mmwwmﬁmpﬂmbhsh
India ("GAAP"), applicable Accounting Standards Issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and under the historical cost convention, on acer Jal basis.

Hw&nuaisremgmzadmﬂyumenﬂnanhumllawﬂmumdmditismnahhmm
ultimate collection. Revenue from operations Includes sale of goods, scrap which are net of
sales tax (Value Added Tax), rebates and discounts. Interest income ts recognized on time
proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable.

Treatment of Expenses
All expenses are accounted for on accrual basis.

Use of Estimates
MMHWNWMWMMMMW}MMMMM
aﬂa:tmampnﬂedmuntnfassuhandliablﬂﬂusunhedatuuﬁhnfmmmnhmd
mwmmﬂmwmmmﬂmgm.mM
mmmwhmememmmwmmmmmem
are known/ materialized.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Cosl attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets is capitalized
nsm:-fthamtnfs@mﬁuﬂﬂmdﬂawﬁanmmmmmadyhrwm.
Other borrowing costs are charged as expense in the year in which they are incurred.

Fhmdﬁmtanmstnﬁdatmﬂ(nutnfvﬂwﬁ.mnﬂmmnuhtﬂddapmcbﬁonmd
impairment loss. Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost, less depreciation, Costs of fixed
assels include taxes, duties, freight and other expense incidental ard related there to the
construction, acquisition, and Installation of respective assets.

Wmﬁxaﬂmuﬁh&b&mmﬂeﬂﬂnsﬂﬁhtlﬁmﬂmimmﬂﬂw
the useful life prescribed in schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 aftar Ing salvage
value of five percent of original cost. The Company has considered useful life of assels same
as prescribed under the Companies Act. 2013.

Depreciation up to 31.03.2014 was provided on straight line method on prorate basis at the
rates prescribed in schedule XV to the Companies Act, 1956.

Due fo transition from schedule XIV to schedule I, depreclation on assets existing as on
31.03.2014, has been provided in such a way so thal assets shoulc be depreciated after
considering salvage value of five percent of original cost of the assets over a useful life of
matsnsmm‘hadundarsdmdulallulhammpmﬂumzms.ﬁudmminﬂw
depreciation up to 31™ March 2014 due to change in rates is adjusted in the accumulated
depreciation in one side and in reserve and surplus In the second side.



Inventories
Imnmwmmwwwhmtdumﬂﬁmw intervals. The
basis of valuation of inventory is as under:

)] Inventories are valued at cost or Net Realisable value vihichever is lower

(ii) Cost of inventories of finished goods and work-in-pracess includes material
cosl, cost of conversion and other cosls.

(W)  Cost of inventories of raw material and material cost of finished goods and
work-in-process Is determined on First in First out (FIFC),

In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loan & Advances zre approximately of the
value stated if realized in the ordinary course of business expect otherwise stated. The
provisions for all known liabilities and for in excess of amount considered reasonable
necessary. All the debtors, creditors, and Loan & Advances are subject to confirmation.

Taxation
PmnhmmtmmmmmmmmamwmmmMumm
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum alternative tax (MA™) paid in accordance to
mamm‘whthgwuﬁummmnmhmhﬂwfmmafadjmmmﬂhnm
income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the
mmmtmmammmmaMhmm.mmw.Mmu
recognised as an asset in the balance sheet when it is probable that the future economic
mammﬂmﬂummmwﬂmﬂumpanfmdﬂmaﬂa{mhemmﬂm.

Deferred tax has been recognized according the As - 22, subject (o the consideration of
prudence, on timing difference, being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting
income that originate innnap&rbdandamcapaht&nfmvmnlmmmurmurasuhﬁquaﬂt
period. The details are as under:-

Particulars Opening During the year Closing Balance
Balance
Deferred Tax 1,85,18,088.46 | (73,62,058.65) 1,11,56,040.81
Transaction in Foreign Currency
initial R it

Foreign currency transaction are recorded in the reported currency, by applying to the foreign
currency at the date of the transaction

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items
which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in foreign currency are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction

Exchange Differences



Exchange differences arising on the settiement of monetary items, or on reporting such
maonetary items of company at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded
during the year, or reported in previous financial statements are recognized as income or as
expenses in the year in which they arise.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
the transaction. Profit or loss resultant due to fluctuation in currency rate are recognized as
income or expense in profit and loss account.

Segment Reporting

That during the last year company has been operating in single segmant i.e. manufacturing of
Tractor and Automobile parts.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bark and in hand and short
term, highly liguid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Previous year Regrouping
Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered necessary
to make them comparable with current year's figure.

Notes form an integral part of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account have been duly
authenticated.

For VIKESH CHETAL & ASSOCIATES

Firm Registration No 023836N
Chartered Accountants
Piace: Nangal
Date : 22-August-15
(Vikesh Kr Chetal)

(Membership No: 097901)
Proprietor



PROXY FORM

Pursuant 1o section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2053 and rule 1%{3) of the Companie; (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014

CIN: L34300HP2005PLCO29149
Name of Company: PRITIKA AUTOCAST LIMITED

Registerad Office: Vill. Baheri, Teh. Haroli, Tahliwal Garshankar Road, Distt.Una [M.P)

Name of the mamber{s):
Registered Address:

E-mafl 1.
Folin No./Clhent id.
DPid, :

IfWe, being the member(s) of shares of above named company, here by appoint

1. Name:
Addrass:

E-mail }d.:

Signatures: . OR faifing him
2. Name:

Address;

E-mail 1d.:

SIgnatures; , OR falling him
1. Namag:

Address:

E-rmail 1d :
Signatures:

As myjour proxy to attend and vote (on poll) for mefus and on my/our behalfl at the 11" Annual General Meeting of the
company, to be held on Saturday , the 26th day of September, 2015 At 2.30 p.m. at /il Baheri, Tah. Haroll, Tahliwal
Garshankar Road, Distt. Una (H.P.} and at any adjournment therea! in respect of such 1 esolutions as are indicated betow:

Signed this ___ day of 2015

Signatures of Proxy holder (s) Signatures of Shareholder
NOTE:

1. This Form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited :t the Regd. Office of the company,
not less than 48 hours before the commencemeant of the maating.




PRITIKA AUTOCAST LIMITED

CIN: L34300HP2005PLC029149
Registered Office: Vill. Baheri, Teh. Haroli, Tahliwal-Garshankar Foad, Distt. Una (H.P)

ATTENDANCE sUIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

Name of shareholder/Proxy
holder

DP ID*

Client ID*

Folio No.

No. of shares
held

| hereby accord my presence at 10" Annual General Meeting of the Company, held on Saturday, 26th
September, 2015 at 2.30 p.m. at its Registered Office: Vill. Baheri, Teh. Haroli, Tahliwal Garshankar Road,

Distt. Una (H.P)

Signatures of the Shareholder or Proxy

*Applicable to the shareholders holding shares in Electronic (Demat) Form.

NOTE:

(1) Shareholders/Proxy holders are requested to bring the Attendance Slip with them when they come to

the meeting and hand it over at the gate after affixing their signatures on it.




